

WCARC Meeting Minutes - October 9, 2018

The October 9th, 2018 meeting was called to order by John at 7:11 pm. Roll was called with 8 members and guests in attendance.

Last Month's minutes read by Steve (NN9J). Accepted by John (KD4WX) and seconded by Jay (WS4JM).

Vice President, Daniel (KK4MKZ), presented info for Lester Flatt celebration event. Setup to be Friday, October 12th at 6:00 pm. Bring supplies to Daniel's office on Friday the 12th or bring to site on Saturday. Same basic location as last year with tent setup. Table and awning to be acquired. Volunteers will be appreciated. Tear down starts Saturday at 5:00 pm.

Emergency Coordinator, Will (KW1LL), reported there was not much activity for this period but things are already picking up for next year. Discussed backup radio at EMS. Location and time to be determined.

John requested net controllers for Tuesday night nets. Jay, November; Will, December; John, January; Steve, February.

Antenna analyzer is still available for use by club.

Motion made to adjourn by Kathy (NF9G) and seconded by Joan (KF4DAM) at 8:00pm CDT.

Respectfully submitted by ,
Steve NN9J

Minor edits by Daniel (KK4MKZ) 10/31/18.